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From: Jessica Feazell [Jessica.Feazell@alz.org]
Sent:  Thursday, January 14, 2010 2:08 PM

To: CorpAddressChangle

Subject: Address Change N08525

We moved our office and need to the address to the following for Document No, N08525:

Old Address:

988 Woodcock Rd.
Ste 200

Orlando, Florida 32803

CHANGE TO NEW:

378 CenterPointe Circle

Ste 1280

Altamonte Springs, Florida 32701

All other information is correct.

Thank you.

Jessica Feazell

Director of Finance and Operations

Alzheimer's Association, Central & North Florida Chapter
378 CenterPainte Circle, Suite 1280

Altamonte Springs, FL 32701

407-951-7992 Office

407-951-7993 Fax

www.alz.org/enf!

WORKPLACE CHAMPIONS --

Did you know that 10 million Americans are caring for an individual with Alzheimer’s or related dementia?
The majority of people who care for an adult over 60 also work full time. And now 78 million baby
boomers are approaching the age of greatest risk for the disease. That's why we need you to take our

cause into your workplacel

There are plenty of things you can do in your workplace to raise awareness of Alzheimer's disease and
funds for our local chapter. Visit http://www.actionalz.orgiworkplace_champions.asp for some fun and

easy ideas to get you started
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